

Dr Mukhlis Naif Abdulqader | Senior Anaesthetist

Address: 14 Bakhan Street, Ronahy, Duhok, Iraq

Mobile: 00964750 457 1208 **Email:** mukhlis.abdulqadir@uod.ac

Professional Profile

A Board-Certified Medical Doctor with 12 years of experience in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care.

Areas of Expertise

- Anaesthesia
- Intensive Care
- Medical Examinations
- Patient Management
- Surgery Management
- Staff & Teamwork

Current Positions

2019 - Present **Senior Anaesthetist at Anaesthetics Department**
Vajeen Hospital, Duhok, Iraq

2019 - Present **Senior Lecturer in Anaesthesia & Intensive Care**
College of Health Sciences, University of Duhok, Duhok, Iraq

Education & Qualifications

PhD (Arab Board) Program of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care (2015)

Thesis Title: Comparison between pain in response to rocuronium intravenous injection in dorsum of hand & cubital fossa.

During the program I attended the following hospitals:

1. Department of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care, Al-Kadhimya Teaching Hospital, Baghdad, Iraq
 - Anaesthesia for General Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Gynaecological and Obstetrical Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Orthopaedic Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Thoracic and Vascular Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Urological Surgeries.
 - Intensive Care Unit.

2. Department of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care, Rizgary Teaching Hospital, Erbil, Iraq
 - Anaesthesia for General Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Neurological Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Maxillo-Facial Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Urological Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Renal Transplantation.
 - Anaesthesia for E.N.T. Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Plastic Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Open Heart Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia for Emergency Surgeries.
 - Anaesthesia in CT Scan Department.
 - Anaesthesia in MRI Department.
 - Intensive Care Unit.

M.B.Ch.B **Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (2008)**
University of Duhok, Duhok, Iraq

Professional Development

ATLS & ACLS **Advanced Cardiac Life Support & Advanced Trauma Life Support Training**
Rizgary Teaching Hospital, Erbil, Iraq (2010)

Employment History

2008 - 2010 **Medical Residency Program**
Azady Teaching Hospital, Duhok, Iraq

2010 - 2011 **Permanent Residency (Anaesthesia and Intensive Care)**
Azady Teaching Hospital, Duhok, Iraq

2011 - 2015 **PhD (Arab Board) Program of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care**

- Al-Kadimya Teaching Hospital, Baghdad, Iraq
- Rizgary Teaching Hospital, Erbil, Iraq

2015 - 2017 **Head of Department of Anaesthesia and Intensive Care**
Duhok Directorate of Health, Azady Teaching Hospital, Duhok, Iraq

2017 - 2019 **Senior Anaesthetist at Paediatric Anaesthetics Department**
Hevy Teaching Hospital, Duhok, Iraq

Professional Memberships

- Member of the Kurdistan Doctors Syndicate (2008 - Present).
- Member of the Iraqi Kurdistan Society of Anaesthesiologists (2013 - Present).

IT and Language Skills

- Microsoft Office Suite and various e-mail packages.
- Fluent in Kurdish, Arabic and English with excellent communication skills.

Interests and Hobbies

- International Travel
- Football
- Artificial Intelligence
- Community Services
- Swimming
- Reading Books

Referees

Dr Ghuson Ibrahim Kadhum
Anaesthesia Department
Al-Kadimya Teaching Hospital
Baghdad, Iraq
Mobile: 00964790 145 8044
Email: ghaddal@yahoo.com

Professor Ayad Abbas Salman
College of Medicine
University of Baghdad
Baghdad, Iraq
Mobile: 00964771 098 1126
Email: drayadabbas@yahoo.com